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MANAGEMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP

Frifa aw . =R [FAfrehan 37 : 70
Time allowed : Three Hours] [Maximum Marks : 70

Pz. () FumyeT a8, 99 7 8 el IR & IR G |

Note : Question No. 1 is compulsory, answer any FOUR questions from the remaining.

(i) ¥F T & Gt 97T I HHARX ues e 8T it |

Solve all parts of a question consecutively together.
(iii) % 97 1 79 95 8 IRE Fford |

Start each question on fresh page.
(iv) @ TS 7 3R 8 1 Rl 7 S srgare E A 8 |

Only English version is valid in case of difference in both the languages.

. (1) Frefafea § @ #9551 S- E 2 7

(@ = (b) TS

() fTrafwal (d) wFfE® Fii<

Which of the following is not function of management ?

(a) Planning (b) Organising

(c) Staffing (d) Mental Revolution
@) frefafiea 3 3 = o & @fes @6 8 ?

(a) GhIeh! AT (b) TTEEH

(c) HBHH TS (d) TShIT ITHA

Which of the following is a voluntary organisation ?

(a) Sole trader (b) Partnership

(c) Co-operative organisation  (d) Public entreprise

() fuferet dmaa fora A & ST SR 7

(a) TS | (b) Teramsiiet @A

(c) g Ud W TS (d) I9U A & IS T
Which one is known as military organisation ?

(a) Line organisation (b) Functional organisation

(¢) Line and staff organisation (d) None of the above
(10f8) P.T.O.
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(4) for AgTTreh WY T e HEl JA1 8 7
(a) & HAA (b) WS
(c) UL, gH (d) Th.3&Y, &R
Who is known as Father of Scientific Management ?
(a) Henry Fayol (b) Marshall
(¢) P.F.Drucker (d) F.W. Taylor
(5) P § & o w AT e ferer % g 2 7
(a) wif (b) uEHEfd
(c) W& (d) SwrE adft
Which of the following is main function of Human Resource Development ?
(a) Recruitment (b) Promotion
(¢) Training (d) All of the above
6) Feddendfemd i e
(a) GoRETEH g (b) Teregan wiveaon
(c) T Tfke (d) et sfhl gra
Which of the following is not a method of training ?
(a) By supervisor (b) Apprenticeship training
(c) Psychological training (d) By experienced workers
(7) gt womeht Fvegyt A =nfed
(a) fobi (b) FEmm =
() (a) 3 (b) I &E d) (2)3 (b) S T
The wage system should satisfy
(a) The employees (b) the employers

(8)

9)

(c) (a)and (b) both correct (d) (a)and (b) both wrong
et 0t sy eiterl R feen S e farefta YT R et # 7

(a) ScHTEd (b) "

(c) gl (d)

What is monetary payment given to workers on special festivals called ?
(a) Incentive (b) Bonus

(c) Wage (d) Profit

= i & 3w P 1 TER AR R 7

(a) UHa (b) —fersraan fFfeer

(c) difia ffa ) 3m ffaa

Which of the following is not a type of tender ?

(a) Single tender (b) Percentage tender

(¢) Limited tender (d) Open tender
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(10) < Frht 1 3 i us Pifvaa oft a8 &l St @ 9 98 Y 1 HEA & 7
(a) TTHEH HITH (b) Uehed H IS
(c) oG A IIFY (d) wfcrercaT ST
What do we call a contract when fixed price is quoted for entire work ?
(@) Lump-sum contract (b) Single work contract
(c) Item rates contract (d) Percentage contract
(1) feaddera fm Ry sd ad 2 ¢
(a) Tasra yadA (b) Tasma=
(c) fTaera avama dan (d) HIT 3T
Which of the following is not a function of sales department ?
(a) Sales promotion (b) Advertisement
(c) After sales service (d) Purchase order
(12) i § ¥ @ g faesf smom d sem frar S g 2
(a) ST® (b) wfasmuA
(c) @ (d) aEH s
Which of the following is used in Foreign trade ?
(a) Draft (b) Promissory note
(c) Letter of credit (d) Bearer cheque
(13) o 1 g e HYe &1 o artiaan o FAEaR 6 w2
(2) USHEET (b) ATl
(c) EmITagl (d) <@EE
A book of accounts which has a chronological listing of transactions is :
(a) Journal (b) Ledger
(c) Balance Sheet (d) Accountancy
(14) Tspa qd & <t ferqom s gran fopan e 2
(a) WNR @S (b) Torsr @EigAE
(¢ fomm (d) IHrE Tt
Pre-sale function of marketing department is
(a) Market research (b) Sales forecast
(¢) Advertisement (d) All of the above
(15) Toraeor srame foredt Fowfan e omesh 1 s 8
(a) AT TATE (b) WEE Y8
(c) e TR (d) GUHER
Distribution channel where manufacturer directly sells to customers is known as
(a) Indirect channel (b) Direct channel
(¢) Line channel (d) Retailer channel

P.T.O;
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(16) e 1 B 9 T BT 3T % H=id AR 7

(a) Tl 3Em
(c) g IAM

(b)
(d)

Bl 34
g IR

Which one of the following comes under service industry ?

(a) Chemical industry
(¢) Glass industry
(17) T foru safian 6t sawsha @ 7

(b)
(d

(a) e foeprE (b)

(© (a) 3 (b) M @

Entrepreneurship is needed for

(a) Economic development (b)

(¢) (a)and (b)both (d)
(18) M 994 § Tafd 9esh 2

(a) e HTE ! Ul (b)

© (a) 3 (@) A @

Factor related to site selection is :

(a) Availability of raw material (b)

(¢) (a)and (b) both )]
(19) & ST HE BT HEH B

(a) Hin fagemm (b)

(c) WM qEigM 4

Factor of pre-market survey is/are

(@) Demand analysis (b)

(c) Demand forecast (d)

(20) aga@nmwédsﬁﬁmmm%

Hotel industry
Metal industry

wW-TAR
g @ IS A8

Self employment
None of the above

s & fepear
3T A IS TE

Nearness of market
None of the above

T Fa&
I gt

Customer survey
All of the above

fint
TRt faum

RIICO

(a) Toe zam s (b)
© Frenss (d)
Place for permanent registration of SSlis ?
(a) District Industries Centre  (b)
(c) District Bank (d)

(1) agaaﬂﬂmﬁﬁmmww%
(a) 3IdGEIA
(c) dsiteRor
First step for setting up of S.S.L is

(a) Product selection
(c) Registration

(b)
(d)

(®)
(d)

Income Tax Department

I g9
fagum

Site selection
Marketing
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(22) e 3 forw viffy A F A DA AR ?
(@) T (b) e fam
(c) iy i 1 ET= (d) I el
Which one is source of land allotment for industries ?
(a) RIICO (b) Industries Department

(23)

(24)

(25)

(26)

27

(c) Cogwersion of agriculture land (d) All of the above
ST T Ffel o A ATt U HEedl @

(a) S I (b) HH I

(c) TET&H (d) wEfaH

Tax on import and export is known as

(a) Excise duty (b) Custom duty

(c) .Service tax (d) Wealth tax

oy i B T S s & e A8 R 7

(a) fh s (b) = s

(©) e (d) I EiLil

Which one of the following is not related to Industrial Insurance ?
(a) Fire Insurance (b) Theft Insurance

(c) Machinery Insurance (d) Production Insurance
i e o ferebre 9T 3 W1 2

(a) Tt (b) Tt

(c) TS d) St

Institute for Agriculture and Rural Development loan is ?

(a) RICO (b) SIDBI

(c) NABARD (d) SEMFEX

mma{@ﬁmuﬁ%@%@%mﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁmmﬁmaﬁmﬁm
RIECIE

(a) I (b) T O A

() Tme famet e (d) @rafy =

Name of scheme of loan given by state financial corporation to small entreprencurs
on lower interest rate & without security is ?

(a) Working loan (b) Soft loan scheme
(c) Single window scheme (d) Term loan
Fr 7 4 N T 3 St e TR 7

(a) =Tt o feEmr - (b) Torae g™

(c) =i i 3faa worgd @) siftrart @1 3Tt e feafa
Which one of the following is not an objective of labour laws ?

(a) to give employment to workers

(b) to resolve disputes

(c) fair wages to workers

(d) good working conditions for workers

P.T.O.
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(28)

(29)

(30)

2. (i)

(i)

(111)

S 5 2 Rrgh STHT AT B iftrehan T S w8 7

() wmifag (b) wa fag

© wm-fasdefag d) wEfag

Which one of the following is the basis to maximize profit ?

(a) Profit point (b) Plane point

(c¢) Break even point (d) Central point

v ToTererT W o AT S e Sfaaried g ?

(a) Wd (b) ==

(c) MM (d) SSHfREn

Where was the concept of Total Quality Management propounded first ?
(a) India (b) China

(c) Japan (d) Indonesia

7.7 3. 9001 % TS WA W 8 ?

(a) E.TE. 14001 (b) 3ME.TE. 15001

(c) 3Ts.ud. 16001 (d) 3ME.TE. 17001

The equivalent Indian Standards for ISO 9001 is

(a) IS 14001 (b) IS 15001

(¢) IS 16001 (d) IS 17001 (1x30)

el & Y & w13 @ fagra fafiad |

Write any two principles of management by Fayol.
et & SRn % Hi8 & Al fafed |
Write any two methods to motivate employees.

it ug . 30, 1 qu A e wr i |
Write full form and function of C.S.P.O.

(iv) TEifea S Td a9 § S T Hid |

Differentiate between crossed cheque and bearer cheque.

(v) U R IEH S IGE@ AU E 7

What are main qualities of a good entrepreneur ? (2x5)
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(5+5)

(5+3)

(5+5)

(5+5)

ct 2 Clarify.

ME310/MP310/PL310/PR310 (7 of 8)
30 () 3R A vee & g b @ |
Explain Taylor’s principles of scientific management.
(i) SATEET A FEY et %1 Hew queTsd |
Explain importance of human relation professional ethics.
4. @) et 3 s 3 sl 3 adent @ fafad |
Write methods of training of employees in industries.
(i) Tl SieaTed T Ia | 1t wE I |
Differentiate between wage incentive and bonus.
5. (i) farfirar e % JrE4l 1 EHETE |
Explain different types of contracts.
(ii) fersrr forst 3 g St bt feafiad |
Write the important functions of sales department.
6. (i) Mm%nﬁﬁmﬁmmaﬁmaﬁm@ 1
Explain the factors that affect price determination of a product.
(i) fenfives qun 1fiy <frr epT TR EHETE |
Explain industrial and fire insurance in detail.
7. () Fedt e % Fui ﬂw%maﬂq%mmﬁ?ﬂ(ﬁwm%,m
i |
Which factors are considered for identification and selection of a proje
(ii) ﬁﬁﬁamﬁmmwaﬁﬁé@ﬁw@ I

Explain in brief, any two institutes that support entrepreneurship.

(5+5)

P.T.O.
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8.

() Foet g e 3 fora Fafirs sehm 36 TR 1 EWETE |
Explain various types of subsidies for SSI.

(i) s aTeR it i wgweT freEu % i TEeTH S @ |

Explain main provisions of pollution control in Motor Vehicle Act.

faer ot g feomoft forg
Write short notes on following :
() frent gr i e
Allotment of land by RIICO
(i) <=g.E.
T.QM.

(iii) ST T 3ATHeH

Project appraisal

1049

(5+3)

(3+3+4)



